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Department of Environmental Quality

To protect, conserve and enhance the quality of Wyoming’s
environment for the benefit of current and future generations.

DoE

Mark Gordon, Governor Todd Parfitt, Director

TO: Honorable Mark Gordon, Governo
FROM: Todd Parfitt, Director '—\?rél\
Department of Environmental Quality

SUBJECT: Proposed Rules for Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality,
Water Quality
Chapter 24: Class VI Injection Wells and Facilities, Underground Injection Control
Program

DATE: January 26, 2021
PRIORITY: HIGH-Deadline for response is February 9, 2021

SUMMARY: The Department is proposing to amend Chapter 24 of the Water Quality Rules and
Regulations by revising definitions and passages for consistency with federal regulations and Wyoming
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission regulations; clarifying public liability insurance requirements for
consistency with Wyoming Statutes (W.S.) § 35-11-313(f)(ii)(O); adding an affidavit filing requirement
for consistency with W.S. § 35-11-313(f)(vi)(G); and removing or clarifying financial assurance
requirements for consistency with other WDEQ rules and Uniform Commercial Code statutes. Specific
information on the changes can be found in the Statement of Principal Reasons.

AGENCY CONTACT NAME:  Lily Barkau
AGENCY CONTACT PHONE: (307) 777-7072
AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL: lily.barkau@wyo.gov

Governor’s Reslyﬁptions (to be completed by Governor’s Office):
Agency may proceed.

Delay public comment and set up meeting with
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Signature: Governor’s C’gunsel
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